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  (360) 956-7001
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       (360) 753-7012
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  kathym@localaccess.com
January 7, 2009
VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY
Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Docket No. UT-083056 – Response to Comcast’s Motion for Reply - CORRECTION
Dear Mr. Danner:


The purpose of this letter is to correct a typographical error in the letter to the Commission dated January 6, 2009.  The first full paragraph on Page 2 of said letter should read as follows (typographical error shown in redline format):
Now, Comcast is raising an entirely new argument.  Its argument tries to draw the finest of lines that what it calls as a Local Interconnection Service is a telecommunications service and that the traffic generated by the end users can somehow become both telecommunications traffic and information service traffic at the same time; i.e., the traffic is information service traffic for the purposes of state registration by Comcast IP at the Commission and telecommunications service traffic as it relates to the right to seek interconnection.  Note that Comcast’s unregistered affiliate is providing what Comcast itself has described as an information service.  This argument really goes at the heart of the issues that are pending before the Commission and in many ways demonstrates why the Commission needs to proceed with this Petition for Declaratory Ruling and take a hard look at what is being done.  

I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.








Sincerely,








Kathy McCrary







Paralegal

RAF/km
cc:
ALJ Rendahl (via e-mail and hand delivery)


Brian Thomas (via e-mail and hand delivery)


Service List (via e-mail and U.S. mail)


Clients (via e-mail)
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